MW/ 9014 g a8 6T
Nigel Sutterby

The Manse

Thorpe Bank, Fylingthorpe
Whitby, North Yorkshire
Y022 4UA

.
-

September 18, 2014
Miss Caroline Bell
Planning Administration Officer I
NYMNPA o
The Old Vicarage e G
Bondgate, Helmsley Lo
YO62 5BP
Dear Miss Bell,
In response to your letter ref: NYM/2014/0561/INVMI dated August 13, 2014,

I note that the description of works has been altered from my original submission, and for the
record wish to state the following;

There are no alterations to the existing brick building, nor extension of general purpose building.
Creation of hard standing, and retention of bund, stand as described.

The works I wish to execute are;

a) replacement of roof on existing building; the walls are intact, but reduced in height for
safety; the collapsed roof has been removed for the same reason.

b) replacement of flat root/’ on existing building, with pitched roof for better visual appearance
on the landscape.

In response to your queries:

1) Documents signed and returned.

2) Material for the ‘hard standing’ is to be semi-permeable brick and tile rubble, soil and grass
seed.

3) I have retained the Supporting Agricultural Information form pending further information
and advice, whether this is required in this circumstance; ie. Repair not Erection of
buildings.

Yours sincerely,

Nigel P. Sutterby






